From Steve Cheng

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2002 5:47 PM

To: M ke Kuo

Cc: Christine Vu

Subj ect: RE: HANTEL CO., LTD, FCC |D. ODGWAC1000, ANO2T2115

Dear M ke,
Pl ease see our response right bel ow each question. Thanks.

Question #1: Pl ease provide enission designator and necessary bandwi dth (
justify with 2Mr2DK rul es).

Response

Emi ssion designator is 2Mr2DK=2(1200bps/ 2) +2(9kHz/ 2) =10. 2K.  Eni ssi on desi gnat or
i s 10K2F1D.

Question #2: User manual does not include RF exposure warning statenent. Please
provi de revi sed user nmanual to conply this requirenents.

Response

User manual had been revised to include the RF exposure warning statenent.

Pl ease refer to new upl oaded nmanual

Question #3: EUT is requesting to certify under Part 90 of FCC rules. However,
EUT | abel indicates this device conply with Part 95 of rules. Please provide
correct FCC ID | abel fornmat.

I D | abel has been corrected, please refer to new up | oaded |ID | abel

St eve Cheng

----- Original Message-----

From CERTADM

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2002 5:32 PM

To: 'nkuo@csent. coni

Subj ect: HANTEL CO., LTD, FCC |D. CDGWACL000, ANO2T2115

Not i ce_cont ent

Question #1: Pl ease provide enission designator and necessary bandwi dth (
justify with 2Mr2DK rul es).

Question #2: User manual does not include RF exposure warning statenent. Please
provi de revi sed user manual to conply this requirenents.

Question #3: EUT is requesting to certify under Part 90 of FCC rules. However,
EUT | abel indicates this device conply with Part 95 of rules. Please provide
correct FCC ID | abel format.

Question #4: Wat is the channel bandwi dth that is used by this device ? As
i ndicated in page 6 of test report, the channel bandwi dth is 25kHz but the pl ot
shown on page 21 showed 16.83kHz. Pl ease explain

Best Regards

M ke Kuo / TCB Certifier

The itens indicated above must be subnmtted before processing can continue on
t he above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismssa



and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so, please note that partial responses

i ncrease processing time and shoul d not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-nail address |isted
bel ow t he nane of the sender.



